Mike Kuo

From: Audix\( \) [

Sent: Aprill4 2004 Wednesday 7:06 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Urgent Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RYZTEMPONITOR, AN04T3819
FOF FOF

FCC ID Label FCC-Request for
Format and Locati... Confidentialit...
Hi Mike,
Please find attchaed files for your questions and thank you very much for
your help.

Best Regards
Monica Chang

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "Audix( )

Sent : Thursday, April 15, 2004 8:46 AM
Subject: RE: Urgent Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC I D: RYZTEMPO
ANO4T3819

Hi Moni ca

Reply to Question #1: the proposed FCC I D | abel format still doe:
with section 2.925 of FCC rul es. The term FCC I D and identifier
a single line. Pl ease provide revised FCC I D | abel format again
Reply to Question #3 : In the request for confidentiality letter
all files as confidential document . External photos, internal p
test related information, user manual can not be granted as conf
document . Pl ease only include Bl ock Diagram, Operational Descri
Schematic Diagram in your request for confidentiality letter. S
revised |l etter.

Best Regards

Mi ke Kuo

----- Original Message- - - - -

Fr oArud(i xV)

Sent : Tuesday, April 13, 2004 7:41 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Fw: Urgent Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC I D: RYZTEMPO

ANO4T3819

----- Original Message - --- -

Fromudi x) "

To: "Mr . Mi ke Kuo" <mkuo@ccsemc.com >
Sent : Monday, April 12, 2004 8: 53 AM



Subject: Urgent
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"Mi ke Kuo"

Sent: Thursday

Subject: Re: K
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Dear Mi k e,

have revis

for change
nd added a

hank you fo

Best Regr ad,
Moni ca Chang

Fw: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC I D: RYZTEMPONI TO

Message - -- - -

<MKUO@CCSEMC. com>

, April 08, 2004 2:12 PM
-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC I D: RYZTEMPONI TOR, AN
ed entire file including report, user manual, | a

FCC identifier)
request cover |l etter for confidentiality.

royour help in this matter.

----- Original Message - ----

Fr om: "Mi ke Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC. com>

To:

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2004 10:19 AM

Subject: F W: K-jump Health Co., Ltd. , FCC | D: RYZTEMPONI TOR,
>

>

> - - - - - Original Message-- - - -

> Fr om: CERTADM

> Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2004 7:19 PM

> To: Mi ke Kuo

> Subject: K-jump Health Co., Ltd., FCC |ID: RYZTEMPONI TOR, AN
>

>

> Notice_content

>,

> Question #1: FCC I'D | abel format does not comply with sect
) (1)

> of FCC rules. FCC identifier shall be proceeded by the te
> capital |l etters and shall not have space between grantee ¢
oduct

> code. Pl ease provide a clear copy of FCC I D | abel format.
>

> Question #2: Pl ease modify the FCC Identifier in the user
and

> submit revised user manual

>

> Question #3: There is no request for confidentiality ment
> application. Pl ease confirm no confidential request is re
y

of

> submitted document are considered as confidenti al document
b mit

a
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cover letter with
Best Regards

Mi ke Kuo
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